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WISCONSIN Elecinc powra couesur
231 W. MICHIGAN, P.O. BOX 2046. MILWAUKEE, WI 53201

VPNPD-86-332
NRC-86-75

July 25, 1986

Mr. James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler:

DOCKETS 50-266 AND 50-301
RESPONSE TO IE BULLETIN 86-02

'

POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2

In accordance with the requirements of IE Bulletin 86-02, " Static
'O' Ring Differential Pressure Switches", we have determined that
SOR Model 102 or 103 differential pressure switches are not
installed, or planned to be used, in safety-related applications
at our Point Beach Nuclear Plant.

In conjunction with our evaluation of IE Information Notice
86-47, we further determined that these pressure switches are not
utilized in any applications at Point Beach.

Very truly yours,
s

C. W Fay
Vice President
Nuclear Power

subscribed and swqrg to before me
this 25+5 day of b J., 1986,
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Notary Public, State >cf Wisconsin
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